lllinois Department of Transportation

Memorandum

To: *

From: Nicole Fayant

Subject: Special Provision Changes
Date: August 10, 2023

The following special provsions have been revised for the November 17, 2023
letting: Please revise your special provision books as indicated.

Recurring Special Provisions

No changes.
Interim Special Provisions (BDE)
ISP Number Description

Alphabetic ISP Index Remove existing alphabetic index and insert revised index.
(Revised)
Numerical ISP Index Remove existing numberic index and insert revised index.
(Revised)
581.01 (New) “Full Lane Sealant Waterproofing System (BDE)”

New special to be inserted into contracts utilizing full lane sealant waterproofing

system.
730.02 (New) “Wood Sign Support (BDE)”

New special to be inserted into contracts utilizing wood sign support.
1026.01 (New) “Concrete Sealer (BDE)”

New special to be inserted into contracts utilizing concrete sealer.

District Special Provisions

No Changes.
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Attachment(s)

cc: * S&P Engineer Team 3 Team 7 Team 11 Local Roads (T. Sassine)
T. Phillips Team 4 Team8 Team 12 Operations (M. Eckhoff)
Team 1 Team 5 Team 9 Geometrics-13  Materials (D. Parish)

Team 2 Team 6 Team 10  Bridges Hydraulics (J. Jochums)




